

School Council Minutes 6.2.13

Present: Mrs Rodgers and all year groups

Members discussed the minutes from previous meeting. Playground bags will be replenished before the Spring.

This weeks suggestions:

Children need to be reminded about using the suggestion boxes so councillors will speak to their year group.

Would it be possible to have an Art Club for KS2?
Could councillors have time after a meeting before DEAR to feedback to their class?

With Red Nose Day approaching children have asked for a competition, but members thought it is too close to Easter to organise another one.

Members are looking for ideas for the Easter competition so everyone's suggestions will be appreciated.